

Tabling of Special Report "The Fair Hydro Plan" - October 17, 2017

From: "Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)" <beckie.codd-downey@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Jancik, Mike (OPO)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 10:10:22 -0400
Attachments: Letter to Mr. Koch.pdf (488.85 kB)

FYI – The AG has sent a letter to the members of Public Accounts to confirm the tabling of her report tomorrow. (attached)